



## Europass Curriculum Vitae

### Personal informations

Name(s) / Surname(s) Michele Vito Mario, Gallucci

Address(es) Via America Vesuviana 8, Roma, Italy

Telephone(s)

Email michele.gallucci50@gmail.com

Italian citizenship

Last position (2018-2020) Full Professor at the Department of Gynecological-Obstetrics and Urological Sciences – Faculty of Medicine and Dentistry, La Sapienza University, Rome, Italy with Rectoral Decree dated 03.12.2018. Currently Director of the U.O.C. of Urology A of the Umberto I Polyclinic.

### Professional experience

January 1977 - October 1981 Assistant in charge at the Department of Urology "U. Arms ", University of Rome "La Sapienza", Rome Italy

November 1981 - April 1994 Researcher at the Department of Urology "U. Arms ", University of Rome "La Sapienza", Rome, Italy, Director Prof. Franco Di Silverio

April 1994 - September 1999 Director of the Urology Department at the "Cristo Re" Hospital in Rome, Italy

October 1999 - April 2001

Director of the Department of Urology at Campus Bio-Medico University of Rome, Italy

May 2001 - November 2018

December 2018 – November 2020

December 2020 to date

Director of U.O.C. Oncological Urology, "Regina Elena" National Cancer Institute, Rome, Italy

Full professor at the Department of Gynecological-Obstetrics and Urological Sciences – Faculty of Medicine and Dentistry, La Sapienza University, Rome, Italy

Specialist in Urology at the Urology Department of the Policlinico Casilino Hospital, Rome, Italy

### Education and training

1984 Specialization in General Surgery at the University of Pisa, thesis entitled "Urinary diversion after Cystectomy", with full marks 70/70 cum laude.

1977 Specialization in Urology at "La Sapienza" University of Rome, thesis entitled "Modern clinical characteristics and treatment of cystine stones" with full marks, 70/70 cum laude

1974 Degree in Medicine and Surgery at the University "La Sapienza" of Rome with full marks 110/110 cum laude

I authorize the processing of my personal data pursuant to Legislative Decree 30 June 2003, n. 196 "Personal data protection code (optional)".

Signature 12.01.2022